

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1966-08-22

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

August 22, 1966

Dear Mr. Ewen, -

on August 19th, Herr Hans Abich, president of "Filmaufbau" and one of our partners in the "Magic Mountain"-film-venture, came to see me in Kreuth. As was to be expected, he is strictly opposed to any theatrical production at this critical time. Even so, I succeeded in convincing him that a single performance - or even a small number of performances at Brandis University theatre could not do us any possible harm. I tried further to press him - alas, to no avail. However, should the Brandis-venture turn out to be a full and resounding success, I might try again. Unfortunately, the enthusiasm with which your full-scale reading was, as you say, received in New York failed to be shared by a number of people who went there on behalf of the Estate. We were told that although there was a distinguished cast, the thing just didn't get across. All of which is of course a matter of opinion and you will please believe that my mother's and my own best wishes are with you.

Yours cordially,

